PMComanchePeakPEm Resource

From: Ng, Ronnie

Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 2:14 PM

To: 'Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com'; John.Conly@luminant.com

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Public Telecon to discuss RAI 155 (4606) Question 2.3.1-6 and RAI 156 (4607) Question
2.3.2-4

Attachments: ML1021401020.pdf

Hello,

Attached is the teleconference notice posted on public website.
Thanks,

Ronnie Ng

Chapter Project Manager
Office of New Reactors
DNRL/NMIP

(301) 415-5259

Mailstop T-9F24B
Washington DC 20555

From: Ng, Ronnie

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 11:07 AM

To: 'Donald.Woodlan@Iluminant.com'; John.Conly@luminant.com

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Public Telecon to discuss RAI 155 (4606) Question 2.3.1-6 and RAI 156 (4607) Question 2.3.2-4

Hello Don,

The meeting is confirmed.
Date: 8/13/2010
Time: 1-2pm

Teleconference contact: Tyrone Dantley 301-415-7025 Conf# 3741773

Dial in numbers:

Toll Numbers Toll Free Number
| 1-517-308-9331 888-469-2050
Passcodes/Pin codes:

| Participant passcode: 24356

Thanks,

Ronnie Ng

Chapter Project Manager
Office of New Reactors
DNRL/NMIP

(301) 415-5259



Mailstop T-9F24B
Washington DC 20555

From: Donald.Woodlan@Iluminant.com [mailto:Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com]

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 4:26 PM

To: Ng, Ronnie; John.Conly@Iluminant.com

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Public Telecon to discuss RAI 155 (4606) Question 2.3.1-6 and RAI 156 (4607) Question 2.3.2-4

Ronnie,

| have confirmed that we can support the call on 8/13/2010, 1pm EDT (12pm CDT). Thanks for arranging the call.

Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
254-897-6887

From: Woodlan, Don

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 11:42 AM

To: Ng, Ronnie; Conly, John

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Public Telecon to discuss RAI 155 (4606) Question 2.3.1-6 and RAI 156 (4607) Question 2.3.2-4

Our group calendar appears to be clear. | am checking with our team and will confirm soon.

Donald R. Woodlan

Manager, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs

Luminant Power
254-897-6887

From: Ng, Ronnie [mailto:Ronnie.Ng@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 2:15 PM

To: Woodlan, Don; Conly, John

Cc: Monarque, Stephen; ComanchePeakCOL Resource

Subject: Public Telecon to discuss RAI 155 (4606) Question 2.3.1-6 and RAI 156 (4607) Question 2.3.2-4

Hello Don,

Are you available to discuss the questions above on 8/13/2010 at 1pm? We want to discuss our position and
determine a path to closure.

Thanks,

Ronnie Ng

Chapter Project Manager
Office of New Reactors
DNRL/NMIP

(301) 415-5259

Mailstop T-9F24B
Washington DC 20555

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that
any reading, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is
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strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply
message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

CATEGORY 1:*

MEETING CONTACT:

August 2, 2010

Hossein G. Hamzehee, Chief
US-APWR Projects Branch
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

Ronnie Ng, Project Manager /RA/
US-APWR Projects Branch

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

NOTICE OF FORTHCOMING PUBLIC CONFERENCE CALL WITH
LUMINANT GENERATION COMPANY, LLC. TO DISCUSS REQUEST
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 155 (4606), QUESTION 02.03.01-6
AND REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 156 (4607),
QUESTION 02.03.02-4 RELATED TO THE COMANCHE PEAK
NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNITS 3 AND 4, COMBINED LICENSE
APPLICATION, SECTION 2.3.1, “REGIONAL CLIMATOLOGY” AND
SECTION 2.3.2, “LOCAL METEROLOGY.”

Friday, August 13, 2010

1:00 p.m. - 2:00 p.m.

Call-In Line: Limited

Please call the meeting contact for the call-in number and passcode.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint North, Room T-7A03
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff and Luminant
Generation Company, LLC. (Luminant) will discuss, via teleconference,
Luminant’s response to Request for Additional Information (RAI) 155
(4606), Question 02.03.01-6 and RAI 156 (4607), Question 02.03.02-4
and will determine a path for closure. Enclosed is the meeting agenda.

This will be a Category 1 meeting. The public is invited to participate in
this conference call and will have an opportunity to communicate with
the NRC before the meeting is adjourned. For details, please call the
meeting contact listed below.

Ronnie Ng, NRO/DNRL
301-415-5259

*Commission’s Policy Statement on “Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings,”
(67 FR 36920), May 28, 2002.



H.Hamzehee -2-

PARTICIPANTS: Participants from the NRC include members from the Office of New
Reactors (NRO).
NRO Luminant MNES
Ronnie Ng Donald Woodlan Nick Kellenberger
Kevin Quilan John Conly, et al. Joe Tapia, et al.

Susan Vrahoretis
Stephen Monarque, et al.

Docket Nos. 52-034 and 52-035

Enclosure:
Meeting Agenda

cc w/ encl: See next page
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TIME

1:00 p.m. - 1:05 p.m.

1:05 p.m. - 1:55 p.m.

1:55 p.m. - 2:00 p.m.

2:00 p.m.

Meeting Agenda

Friday, August 13, 2010
1:00 p.m. - 2:00 p.m.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Two White Flint North, Room T-7A03
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland

TOPIC

Introductory Remarks

Discussion of Request for Additional Information
(RAI) 155 (4606), Question 02.03.01-6 and RAl
156 (4607), Question 02.03.02-4

Opportunity for Public Comment

Adjourn for the day

LEAD
NRC

NRC

PUBLIC

Enclosure



COL - Comanche Peak Mailing List
cc:

Certrec Corporation
CPNPP 34 LRS

4200 South Hulen Street
Suite 422

Fort Worth, TX 76109

Ms. Michele Boyd

Legislative Director

Energy Program

Public Citizens Critical Mass Energy
and Environmental Program

215 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE

Washington, DC 20003

Director

Division of Compliance & Inspection
Bureau of Radiation Control

Texas Department of State Health Services
1100 West 49th Street

Austin, TX 78756-3189

(Revised 06/23/2010)
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COL - Comanche Peak Mailing List

Email

APH@NEIl.org (Adrian Heymer)

awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
bfine@co.hood.tx.us (Brian Fine)

bfine@co.hood.tx.us (Brian Fine)

Bill. Moore@luminant.com (Bill Moore)
BrinkmCB@westinghouse.com (Charles Brinkman)
brock.degeyter@energyfutureholdings.com (Brock Degeyter)
chris.maslak@ge.com (Chris Maslak)
cindy@seedcoalition.org (Cindy)
ck_paulson@mnes-us.com (Keith Paulson)
cp34update@certrec.com (CPNPP LRS)
CumminWE@Westinghouse.com (Edward W. Cummins)
cwaltman@roe.com (C. Waltman)
david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
Dennis.Buschbaum@luminant..com (Denny Buschbaum)
Derlinda.Bailey@chguernsey.com (Derinda Bailey)
derrell.mccravey@co.somervell.tx.us (Somervell County Chief Deputy Derrell McCravey)
donald.woodlan@luminant.com (Donald Woodlan)
ed.burns@earthlink.net (Ed Burns)
eliza.seedcoalition@gmail.com (Elza Brown)
Fred.Madden@luminant.com (Fred Madden)
gedgar@morganlewis.com (George Edgar)
gzinke@entergy.com (George Alan Zinke)
JCaldwell@luminant.com (Jan Caldwell)
jeff.simmons@energyfutureholdings.com (Jeff Simmons)
jgutierrez@morganlewis.com (Jay M. Gutierrez)
jim.riccio@wdc.greenpeace.org (James Riccio)
John.Conly@luminant.com (John Conly)
Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com (Joseph Tapia)
jrund@morganlewis.com (Jonathan Rund)
karen@seedcoalition.org (Karen Hadden)
KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
kwaugh@impact-net.org (Kenneth O. Waugh)
Ichandler@morganlewis.com (Lawrence J. Chandler)
lon.burnam@house.state.tx.us (Lon Burnam)
Marc.Brooks@dhs.gov (Marc Brooks)
maria.webb@pillsburylaw.com (Maria Webb)
mark.beaumont@wsms.com (Mark Beaumont)
Mark.Crisp@chguernsey.com (Mark Crisp)
masanori_onozuka@mnes-us.com (Masanori Onozuka)
matias.travieso-diaz@pillsburylaw.com (Matias Travieso-Diaz)
mayorsouthern@granbury.org (Mayor David Southern)
media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)

Page 2 of 3



COL - Comanche Peak Mailing List

mike.blevins@luminant.com (Mike Blevins)
mike_moran@fpl.com (Mike Moran)
mjohnson@citizen.org (Matt Johnson)
mlucas3@luminant.com (Mitch Lucas)
MSF@nei.org (Marvin Fertel)

nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
Nuclaw@mindspring.com (Robert Temple)
patricialL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
plarimore@talisman-intl.com (Patty Larimore)
pshastings@duke-energy.com (Peter Hastings)
rbird1@luminant.com (Bobby Bird)
rdeeds@co.hood.tx.us (Hood County Sheriff Roger Deeds)
RJB@NEl.org (Russell Bell)
sabinski@suddenlink.net (Steve A. Bennett)
sandra.sloan@areva.com (Sandra Sloan)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
shinji_kawanago@mnes-us.com (Shinji Kawanago)
stephan.moen@ge.com (Stephan Moen)
tgilder1@luminant.com (Tim Gilder)
tmatthews@morganlewis.com (T. Matthews)
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov (Vanessa Quinn)
Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com (Wanda K. Marshall)
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